
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

Sorry, I realize the first ite1n below isn't very clear. At the top, for whatever week we are 
using to refer to jurisdictions that don't honor our detainers (Cook County, etc.), we 

(b)(5) 

So an A1nerican citizen sitting at home can open the report, see the total nu1nber of 
detainers issued in a week, detainers issued to jurisdictions that don't cooperate, the 
confim1ed declined detainer list, and the list of all jurisdictions that don't honor detainers. 
A snapshot, in essence. 

Thanks again! 

Froml (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Frida March 17 2017 7:51:33 AM 
T: b6·b7C 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S~· --~==~=--~ 
kbJ(6);(b] 
Subject: RE: DDOR 

Thank you for everyone's input. We will work to adjudicate the comments this morning. 

Sent with Good (\\'\\'\\'.gond.cn1n) 

From: I Cb)(6):(b)(7)CC) I 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 10:32:07 PM 
To: b 6 · b 7 C 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy 5;.c_ __ ---1"-b'"6=· .,_b11.7'-'"'C"---_ _J 

kbJ(6);(b)(j 
Subject: RE: DDOR 

Thanks for all of the hard \Vork on this. I have a few questions: 

- Can we list the total nu1nber of detainers issued the previous week at the top? 
- Will it be possible to get info down the road on the notable crimes for detainers issued 
for the non cooperative jurisdictions (i.e. a table like the one \Ve have for the detainers 
that were confirmed as denied)? 
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